
From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP  

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:07 PM 
To: Kate Thomson 

Cc: AMOD; Kyle Scott 
Subject: RE: AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010 [ABLAW-

ImanageDocs.FID135704] 

 
Dear Ms Thomson,  
 
We refer to your below request and confirm that the Vice President has granted the extension to 
close of business Monday 19 March 2018. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Alyce Lia 
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 9308 1926 
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 12:11 PM 

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP 
Cc: AMOD; Kyle Scott 

Subject: AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010 [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135704] 

 
Dear Associate 

 

AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010 

 

We refer to the above proceedings in which we act on behalf of ABI and the NSW 

Business Chamber. 

 

His Honour issued directions in this matter on 21 December 2017 directing parties 

opposing variations to the Award to file submissions by Monday 12 March 2018. 

 

Regrettably, we will be unable to comply with this direction and are instructed to seek an 

extension of time for filing of submissions on behalf of our clients to 19 March 2018. 

 

We thank the Commission for consideration of this request. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kate Thomson 
Lawyer 

mailto:chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au


Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 

Suite 402, Level 4 
Watt Street, Commercial Centre 

Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300 
Tel: +612 4989 1003 | Mob: 0447 189 469 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 

Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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